LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA

May 1, 2013

St. Johns River Water Management District
P.O. Box 1429
Palatka, FL 32178

RE: Permit No. 40-069-50126-4 , Hancock Road - Pond 3 (Big Sky) Modification

To Whom It May Concern:

Please allow this letter to serve as authorization for TLP Engineering Consultants, Inc. to act on
behalf of Lake County during the review of the above mentioned Environmental Resource Permit.

If' T can help further with any type of information, please contact me at 352.483.9043.

Respectfully,

Lake County Public Works
WA4%

Alan Kirkland, PE

Engineer [V, Special Projects Manager
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